



Your reference :
Our reference : DOC 12/16974 (LIC07/987-05)
Our contact : Nazrul Chowdhury, (02) 9995 6862

Mr Chris Ritchie
Manager Industry
Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attn: Ms Emma Barnet

Dear Mr Ritchie

**Re: Proposed Modification of Visy's Paper & Pulp Mill at 6 Herbert Place, Smithfield
DA13/94**

I refer to your letter from the Department of Planning and Infrastructure (DPI) received by the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on 27 April 2012, seeking comments on the proposed modification of the development approval DA13/94 under s75W of the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act).

The proponent for the modification proposal appears to be Visy Packaging Pty Ltd ABN 13 095 313 723. The EPA licensed facility, licence 4100, that covers Lot 12 DP 808195 and Lot 34 DP 850596 has been issued to Visy Paper Pty Ltd ACN 005 803 234, which is managing the licensed activity on the site.

The EPA has reviewed the proposal and decided that the proposed modifications will not require any change to the licence conditions as the existing licence conditions would be adequate for the regulation of the site including the proposed modifications. However, the proponent must comply with the requirements of EPA's *Interim Construction Noise Guidelines (ICNG)* while undertaking the construction works.

Further, Visy Paper Pty Ltd, which is licensed to operate on the site, will be required to apply to the EPA before carrying out the works.

Should you have any query regarding the letter or any of the issues, please contact Nazrul Chowdhury on the above telephone number.

Yours sincerely

 9 May 2012

KIERAN HORKAN
Unit Head Sydney Industry
Environment Protection and Regulation